
510 City-County Building

414 Grant Street

Pittsburgh, PA 15219City of Pittsburgh

Meeting Minutes

11:00 AMThursday, October 12, 2023

Litigation Matters

                                                                   M E M O R A N D U M

TO: PRESIDENT AND ALL COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM: KIMBERLY CLARK-BASKIN, CITY CLERK

SUBJECT: EXECUTIVE SESSION

Please be advised that an Executive Session has been scheduled regarding the 

settlement of Jim Rogers. This session is scheduled for Thursday, October 12, 

2023, at 11:00 a.m.

City Solicitor Krysia Kubiak from the City Law Department will be in attendance.

2023-2022 Resolution authorizing the issuance of a warrant in favor of Plaintiff, James Frierson, 

administrator of the estate of Jim Rogers, decedent, and his counsel of record, Todd, 

J. Hollis at a cost not-to-exceed Eight Million Dollars and No Cents ($8,000,000.00) 

over two years, relating to the full and final settlement of litigation, including attorney’s 

fees and costs, filed at No. 2:22-cv-00523 in the U.S. District Court for the Western 

District of Pennsylvania.

(Executive Session held 10/12/23)

2023-2022 Cover Letter Frierson - Council Letter

Summary 2023-2022

Attachments:

Executive Session Held to the Committee on Finance and Law
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